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M, G.0.Z. of Hritish Amevica,

—*~4—a— OFFICERS. -t

Dr. T. 8. Sproule, M.P., M.W. Grand Master,
Markdale, Ont

Win. Galbraith, M.W. Deputy Grand Master,
Montreal, P.Q.

Rev. Wm. Walsh, M.W. Grand Chaplam,
Bmmpton Ont.

W. M. Lockhart, M. W. Grand Secretary,
Alliston, Ont.

W. J. Parkhill, M.W. Grand Treasurer,
Midland, Ont.

Jas. F. Harper, M.W. Grand Lecturer,
Hamilton, Ont.

W. H. Code, M. W. Grand Director of Ceremonies,
Smiths Falls, Ont.

Daniel MeDougall, M.W. Deputy Grand Seecretary, Glace Bay, N. 8.
Thos. G. Wallace, M. W. Deputy Grand Treasurer, Woodbridge, Ont.

John H. Delamere, Minden, Ont., - - W. H. Stewart, Warwick, Ont.,
M. W Gland Lodoe Auditors.




W. BOULTER,
County Master, Prince Edward County L. O. L.
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—OFFICERS :.

W. BOULTER, Worshipful Master.
GEO. HADDON, Sr., Deputy Master.
REV. R. H. LEITCH, Chaplain.
L. F. COLE, Recording Secretary.
E. 8. MOUCK, TFinancial Secrvetary.
N. BAILEY, Treasurer.
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B.0.%, of B.Q., Picton, Iune 8, 1904.

ENTERTAINMENT COMMITTEES.
OO

RECEPTION.—Rev. R. H. Leitch, W. Boulter, G. Haddon, J. S. Foster, J. Worrell,
Councillors H. R. Barton and B. Hubbs.

DECORATION.—G. Haddon, N. Bailie, H. Irwin, W. Smith, J. S. Foster, S. Burns,
W. H. Seth, and Coun, G. M. Farrington.

STATIONING, Etrc.—S8. Moueck, W. Smith, E. Shaw.
BADGE.—L. Cole, E. W.Sherriff, W. A. Smith, D. P. Boles, and Coun. E. A, Morden.
CORRESPONDENCE & PRINTING.—W. Bonller, W. A. Smith.




MAIN STREET, LOOKING WEST.
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U PON THE MAP the Bay of Quinte looks like an exaggerated capital Z,

I
|

enclosed withiu the peninsula of Prinece Edward County, which it sepa-

rates from the main land near the head waters of the Sf. Lawrence.

‘While the resemblance of the bay to the letter is not perfect, yet it is
plain.  The left arm of the letter Lias its counterpart in the water streteh lying
between Desgeronto and Trenton ; and the right arm is represented by that reach-
ing from Glenora to Kingston.  What is locally known as the *“Liong Reach” ex-
tending from Deseronto southwards, may be called the stem of this geographical
imitation, but, unlike that of the letter, it continues some distance below the june-
tion with the right arm —forming the small but important branch called Picton
Bay.  Some have seen a similarity between this and the Bay of Naples. It is
beautiful and much admired, but is chiefly important on account of Picton being
sitnated at its southern extremity.

This intercsting town had a double founding a hundred years agn.  The
stream entering the bay at this point made it a convenient trading station, and
the U. E. Loyalists and other pioncers built their log cabins on both banks, thus
forming two settlements, which, after a rivalry lasting for many years, were at
length merged in what is now the town of Picton, it being so named in honor of
General Picton, one of Wellington’s division commanders, who fell at the battle

‘of Waterloo.




CRYSTAL PALACE, # AT THE FAIR GROUNDS,



There has been almost constant advancement since the organization of Pieton. It
is one of the best built, best kept and best equipped of Canadian towns. The people have
made the place.  Nature provided the location and many adjacent attractions, but no
place in this new country more completely represents the product of the thought and
labor of its own people.

There are thrce Methodist, two Anglican, a Presbyterian and Roman Catholic
clinrches.

There is a good system of waterworks. It is well lighted by electricity, a large
amount of cement walk has been laid and the streets are excellent.

The manufacturing interests have grown rapidly in vecent years. The Canning
industry of this county—probably of Ontario—was started in Picton by the enterprise
and indomitable effort of Mr. Wellington Boulter. Tt has grown wonderfully and is still
in the process of greater development. ’

The hotels and other public buildings are very good.

There are numerous beautiful drives. Two of them lie eastward and over the ele-
vated platean.  One of these bears southward to Smith’s Bay and its beautiful islands
muoning out into Lake Cntario ; and the other, northward to Glenora, with its magnifi-
cent views and unigue little *“*Lake-on-the-Monatain” 200 feet above the waters of the
Bay of Quinte. Among the many beautiful views obtained from this elevated position is
cosy little Glen Island about a mile-away. It is an ideal spot for rest, fishing and quiet
retirement, wholly free from dist, mosgnitoes and other similar annoyances.

West and south of the town pleasant roads lead away through the rich farm lands
and by the comfortable and fine farm homes to the famons “Sand Banks” lying between
Ontario and the West Lalkes.

The opportunities, near Pictoun, for fishing and Dboating are as numerous as the

drives running out of it. In short, Picton is the central point of beautiful Prince Edward
and of its pleasing, natural attractions. ‘
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PICTON 4 OUTER % HARBOR.
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LOYAL TRUE BLUE ORPHANAGE, PICTON,






GLEN & ISLAND,
A FAVORITE SUMMER RESORT 5 MILES FROM PICTON,



y Prince Edward County Council.¢

© O CHE) 9,

R. A. WILLIAMSON, WARDEN.

W. 8. BENSON. E. KETCHUM.
J. W. CONGER. D. W. ROBINSON.
E. R. GRIMMON. D. T. STAFFORD.
J. TALCOTT. :
D. L. BONGARD, E. M. YOUNG.
TREASURER, CLERK AND SOLICITOR.




CELEBRATED LAKE-ON-THE-MOUNTAIN
AT GLENORA, 5 MILES FROM PICTON.



Picton:Town=Eouncil,+1904.

OO

MAYOR
. C. McMULLEN,
COUNCILLORS
H. R. BARTON, : WM. J. JAMIESON,
GEO. M. FARRINGTON, E. A. MORDEN,
BENJ. HUBBS, IJNO. E. TERRILL.
CLERK TREASURER
R. A. NORMAN, JAS. F. GILLESPIL.
SOLICITOR

J. A. WRIGHT, B.A., LL.B.
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Picton:Town=Eouncil,+1904.
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MAYOR
H. C. McMULLEN.,

COUNCILLORS

H. . BARTON, WM. J. JAMIESON,
GEO. M. FARRINGTON, . E. A. MORDEN,
BENJ. HUBBS, . JNO. E. TERRILL.

CLERK

A. NORMAN,

TREASURER

SOLICITOR
J. A, WRIGHT, B.A., LL.B.

JAS. F. GILLESPIE.




SPECIMEN OF MASKINONGE CAUGHT
s % IN PICTON BAY. % &
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